

SWINE COMMITTEE MINUTES

January 9th, 2025

Attendees: Duane Scholl, Shela Scholl, Maddy Osswald, Jacob Osswald, Becky King, Brian Pohlman, Bethanie Kindell, Megan Gower, Ty Stikeleather, Hannah Stikeleather, Rachel Sullivan, Matt Sullivan, Kourtnei Mayberry, Jake Lavy, Cole Lavy, Preston Deeter, Derek Mayberry.

Meeting was called to order by Ashley Shilt.

Secretary's Report: Minutes were passed out.

Motion was made by Jacob Osswald to correct the error on October 17th, 2024, meeting minutes as

- Review Rules
 - Recommendation to change Jr Open Market Show Rules
 - Under and over weights **are** eligible to show

To

- Review Rules
 - Recommendation to change Jr Open Market Show Rules
 - Under and over weights are **NOT** eligible to show

Seconded by Hannah Stikeleather. Motion Passed

Treasurer's report: Money Market \$24,561.55 General Account \$7,295.84. Motion was made to approve Treasures report by Rachel and seconded by Maddy Motion Passed.

Sale Committee: No longer doing Buyer Breakfast due to having low numbers. Discussion of possibly moving the Celebration of Champions to Thursday instead of Wednesday. Please have your kids send thank you letters to Keystone as they have covered all online fees for 2024.

Barrow Boosters: Jackpot Show will be May 17th and 18th.

Skillathon: Chapters 3,5,8,9,10 and 24 – all in OLD BOOK

Essay Topics

- Intermediate – What is Biosecurity and why is it important? Minimum of 250 words.
- Jr/Sr - What is Biosecurity and why is it important? What are ways you can implement biosecurity in the Barn? Minimum of 500 words.

Skillathon Dates TBD

Sr. Fair Board Report: Nothing to report

Barn Manager Report: Still looking for a new Barn Manager.

Old Business:

- Elect Vice President
 - Tabled as this individual is still in the Interview Process
- Judges
 - Betsey is going to look into the amount paid for judges in previous years/barns
 - Sub Committee to help select judges – Jacob Osswald, Derek Mayberry, Ashley Shilt Kourtnei Mayberry. Jr Fair Members

New Business:

- Breed Classification Check at weigh in – Asking somebody to help with this.

Next Meeting is February 6th, 2025, in Community Building.

Bryce made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Megan. Motion Passed.